

CHAPTER 3

MOTOR VEHICLE PRICE DISCRIMINATION

S.F. 18

AN ACT to repeal the prohibition relating to price discrimination in the sale or lease of motor vehicles by a motor vehicle manufacturer, distributor, or wholesaler and providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 551.12, Code 1987, is repealed.

Sec. 2. This Act takes effect immediately upon its enactment.

Approved February 26, 1987

CHAPTER 4

SCHOOL ENROLLMENT COUNTS

S.F. 39

AN ACT relating to the date on which the certified enrollment count is taken for pupils enrolled in public schools in this state.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 282.8, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:
282.8 ATTENDING SCHOOL OUTSIDE STATE.

The boards of directors of school districts located near the state boundaries may designate schools of equivalent standing across the state line for attendance of both elementary and high school pupils when the public school in the adjoining state is nearer than any appropriate public school in a pupil's district of residence or in Iowa. Distance shall be measured by the nearest traveled public road. Arrangements shall be subject to reciprocal agreements made between the chief state school officers of the respective states. Notwithstanding section 282.1, arrangements between districts pursuant to the reciprocal agreements made under this section shall establish tuition and transportation fees in an amount acceptable to the affected boards, but the tuition and transportation fees shall not be less than the lower average cost per pupil for the previous school year of the two affected school districts. For the purpose of this section average cost per pupil for the previous school year is determined by dividing the district's operating expenditures for the previous school year by the number of children enrolled in the district on the ~~second~~ third Friday of September of the previous school year. A person attending school in another state shall continue to be treated as a pupil of the district of residence in the apportionment of the current school fund and the payment of state aid.

Sec. 2. Section 442.4, subsection 1, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

1. Basic enrollment for the budget year beginning July 1, ~~1979~~ 1987 and each subsequent budget year is determined by adding the resident pupils who were enrolled on the ~~second~~ third Friday of September in the base year in public elementary and secondary schools of the district and in public elementary and secondary schools in another district or state for which tuition is paid by the district. For the school year beginning July 1, 1975, and each succeeding

school year, pupils enrolled in prekindergarten programs other than special education programs are not included in basic enrollment.

Resident pupils of high school age for which the district pays tuition to attend an Iowa area school are included in basic enrollment on a full-time equivalent basis as of the ~~second third~~ Friday of September in the base year ~~for the budget year beginning July 1, 1979~~ and each subsequent budget year.

Shared-time and part-time pupils of school age, irrespective of the districts in which the pupils reside, are included in basic enrollment as of the ~~second third~~ Friday of September in the base year for the budget year beginning July 1, ~~1979~~ 1987 and each subsequent budget year, in the proportion that the time for which they are enrolled or receive instruction for the school year is to the time that full-time pupils carrying a normal course schedule, at the same grade level, in the same school district, for the same school year, are enrolled and receive instruction. Tuition charges to the parent or guardian of a shared-time or part-time out-of-district pupil shall be reduced by the amount of any increased state aid occasioned by the counting of the pupil.

Pupils attending a university laboratory school are not counted in any district's basic enrollment, but the laboratory school shall report them directly to the department of education.

A school district shall certify its basic enrollment to the department of education by ~~September 25~~ October 1 of each year, and the department shall promptly forward the information to the department of management. For purposes of determining whether a district is entitled to an advance for increasing enrollment a determination of actual enrollment shall be made on the ~~second third~~ Friday of September in the budget year by counting the pupils in the same manner and to the same extent that they are counted in determining basic enrollment, but substituting the count in the budget year for the count in the base year. In addition, a school district shall determine its additional enrollment because of special education defined in section 442.38, on December 1 of each year and if the district is entitled to an advance for special education, it shall certify its additional enrollment because of special education to the department of education by December 15 of each year, and the department shall promptly forward the information to the department of management.

Sec. 3. Section 442.27, subsection 12, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

12. "Enrollment served" means the basic enrollment plus the number of nonpublic school pupils served with media services or educational services, as applicable, except that if a nonpublic school pupil receives services through an area other than the area of the pupil's residence, the pupil shall be deemed to be served by the area of the pupil's residence, which shall by contractual arrangement reimburse the area through which the pupil actually receives services. ~~For the budget year beginning July 1, 1975, the total number of nonpublic pupils served by each area education agency and the number of nonpublic school pupils residing within each school district in the area to be served by the area education agency for media and educational services shall be submitted by the department of public instruction as approved by the state board to the state comptroller within one week after June 10, 1975.~~ For school years subsequent to the school year beginning July 1, ~~1979~~ 1986, each school district shall include in the ~~second third~~ Friday in September enrollment report the number of nonpublic school pupils within each school district for media and educational services served by the area.

Approved February 26, 1987